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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Update now online: Minerals and Mineral Books

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS THIS WEEK INCLUDE NEW VIDEOS OF: 
- Gold from Eagle's Nest Mine, Michigan Bluff District, California 
- Wulfenite from Jianshan Mine, Kuruktag Mountains, 300 km southeast of Ürümqi, China 
- Hambergite on K-feldspar from Little Three Mine, Ramona District, California 
- Buergerite (Fluor-buergerite) Tourmaline from near Mexquitic, Mexico 
- Epidote from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Corundum var. Ruby in marble from Jegdalek, Afghanistan 
- Quartz with Barite from Morse Brook, near Screw Augur Falls, Maine 
- Datolite with Pyrite, Apophyllite, Chlorite, Goethite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Apophyllite on Prehnite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite and Datolite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Mogok District, Myanmar 
- Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Mogok District, Myanmar 
- Quartz with phantom-growth zones from Red Bridge Mine, Spring Glen, New York 
  
PLUS LARGE SELECTION OF MINERAL BOOKS AND MAGAZINES:  
  
- Mineral Collections of the Crystal Gazers and Friends (San Francisco , Ca.) from Supplement 
Mineralogical Record, November-December 2013, organized by Paul Geffner 
  
- Mineral Collections in Texas III from Supplement Mineralogical Record, November-December 
2020, edited by Chris Sefano and Tom Moore 
  
- Mineral Collections in the American Midwest from Supplement Mineralogical Record, July-
August 2015, organized by Terry Huizing 
  
- Mineral Collections in Texas II from Supplement Mineralogical Record, September-October 
2014, edited by Wendell Wilson and Tom Moore 
  
- The Lindsay Greenbank Collection of Classic Minerals of Northern England from Supplement 
Mineralogical Record, January-February 2010, edited by Wendell Wilson 
  
- Mineral Collections in California from Supplement Mineralogical Record, July-August 2017, 
organized by Don and Gloria Olson 
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- Mineral Collections in Arizona I from Supplement Mineralogical Record, May-June 2013, 
organized by Evan Jones and Jim Klein 
  
- Mineral Collections in Arizona II from Supplement Mineralogical Record, January-February 
2020, organized by Wendell Wilson 
  
- Mineral Collections in the Pacific Northwest from Supplement Mineralogical Record, 
September-October 2019, organized by Don Newsome 
- Mineral Collections in Colorado from Supplement Mineralogical Record, November-December 
2014, edited by Tom Moore and Guenther Neumeier 
  
- Private Mineral Collections in Italy from Supplement Mineralogical Record, January-February 
2011, by Bonisoli, Ferrero, Respino, Rolando 
  
- Mineral Collections in Australia from Supplement Mineralogical Record, September-October 
2020, organized by Robert Sielecki 
  
- Mineral Collections in Austria from Supplement Mineralogical Record, November-December 
2015, organized by Thomas Weiland 
  
- Mineral Collections in Texas I from Supplement Mineralogical Record, January-February 
2009, edited by Tom Moore 

   
  

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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